CENTRAL WARD ALLIANCE				
MEETING NOTES				
Meeting Title:	Central Ward Alliance Meeting			
Date & Time:	Wednesday 27 April @ 5:30pm			
Location:	Virtual – Microsoft Teams			

Attendees		Apologies	
Councillor Margaret Bruff (Chair)		Paul Bedford	
Councillor Summer Risebury			
Councillor Martin Dyson			
Doreen Cureton			
Jennifer Hulme			
Linda Wheelhouse			
Dawn Grayton (Community Development Officer)			
1. Welcome and Introductions	Action	/Decision	Action lead
All welcomed to the meeting.			
2. Apologies for Absence	Action	/Decision	Action lead
As detailed above.			
3. Minutes From Previous Meeting	Action	/Decision	Action lead
The notes from the meeting dated 30 March 2022 were accepted as a true record.			
4. Declarations of Precuniary and Non Precuniary Interest	Action,	/Decision	Action lead
None			
5. Ward Alliance Promotion			

Cllr and this allows for update of CDO and priorities.		Action le
5. Project Updates	Action/Decision	
6.1 Healthy Holidays: These suitable families. Will take place during Easter, Summer and Christmas. The WA will have to look at future gaps. Need to work with schools to identify needs/wants etc.	To contact schools to find out what support they would like: Doncaster Road Burton Road Queens Road Academy	DG
6.2 Continue to encourage Small Sparks bids		WA
6.3 Beech Street clean up to take place April 11 th , the aligns with Worsbrough and Kingstone. JP looking at clearing the private land working with owners. There are some fires occurring off Sheffield Road, usually HMO properties. Both the complainant and the offender have		
been spoken to by Paul Brannan. 6.4 Kings Street the benches are in and planters	Twiggs to complete work. PO order	DG DG
are ready for when the time comes to plant.	raised	
6.5 Orienteering route	To liaise with John Twigg	
6.6 Defibrallators	To speak with Full House Community Group	DG DG
	To talk to Twiggs	
6.7 Notice boards – There has been a price increase so can no longer consider 6 noticeboards. To	DG to liaise with Parks Team and	DG
investigate 3 locations: Dearne Valley Park (either Twibell Street or Riverside); Measborough Dyke Park (Bainbridge Grove end) The greenspace in front of Queens Road School/Pipers Grove.	Totties.	

7. Budget	Action/Decision	Action lea
 WAF Budget = £ Engagement Pot = £19,818.84 Small Sparks Fund = £256.00 Healthy Holidays Working Budget = £382.58 		
8. WAF's Applications	Action/Decision	Action lea
Hoyle Mill Angling Club	Application deferred until the next meeting	DG
Buckley Methodist Church	Accepted	
9. Upcoming dates/events	Action/Decision	Action lea
Harborough Hills Community Allotment – plant a pumpkin seed event.		
Cllr Risebury thanked DC for her work at the Young at Heart group.		
10. AOB	Action/Decision	Action lea
Mottram Street applied to the Small Sparks Fund for £150 to hold Jubilee Celebrations but not heard anything.	CDO to investigate and liaise with applicant.	DG
Tributes were paid to Cllr Bruff who is stepping down as a Councillor.		

Next meeting date: 5.30pm Wednesday 25 May 2022